








136 
 

  

November 8, 2023 

Reno County Courthouse 

        Hutchinson, Kansas 

 

 

The Board of Reno County Commissioners held an agenda 

session with Commissioner Ron Hirst, Commissioner Randy Parks, 

Commissioner Don Bogner, and Commissioner John Whitesel, County 

Counselor Patrick Hoffman, County Administrator Randy 

Partington, and Minutes Clerk Cindy Martin, present.  Chairman 

Daniel Friesen was not available. 

 

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance followed by 

a short sectarian prayer led by Pastor Henry Blickhahn Our Redeemer 

Lutheran Church. 

  

There were no additions to the agenda.  Mr. Whitesel requested 

to move consent item #6B for the Juvenile Corrections Board 

Education Representative Appointee Replacement to business item 

#7D for discussion. 

     

Mr. Whitesel moved, seconded by Mr. Bogner, to approve the 

consent agenda consisting of item 6A which includes the: (6A) 

Accounts Payable Ledger for claims payable on November 3rd, 2023, 

totaling $559,360.73; Accounts Payable Ledger for claims payable 

on November 10, 2023, totaling $705,466.42 presented by staff. The 

motion was approved by a roll call vote of 4-0. 

  

 7A. Phil Auxier Pastor for Crestview Bible Church a member 

of the Opioid Settlements Funds Advisory Oversight Committee, 

explained the needs of the community and how the committee 

identified the abatement strategies that should be prioritized. 

The committee was tasked with making sure the Reno County/City 

of Hutchinson Fights Addiction Fund was spent in a way to save 

lives from prescription opioid misuse and illicit opioid use, 

while also assisting efforts currently happening within Reno 

County.  Eight applications were received in response to an RFP 

sent out and only four met the requirements outlined in that 

RFP. Funds Grant Program Cycle 1 Recipients would use settlement 

funds for a total of $50,000. The committee recommended giving 

$25,000 to Reno County First Time Drug Felony Diversion Program, 

Reno County District Attorney and Community Corrections giving 

assistance in funding a newly created program. Another $25,000 

given for Medication Assisted Treatment for Reno County, with 

Prairie Star Health Center providing an evidence-based 

Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) program in Reno County.  

 

 Those funds would be used to pay for Narcan and Suboxone 

(opioid overdose prevention and treatment medications) for 

shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
REVISED 12/22/2023



137 
 

  

uninsured and underserved patients who cannot afford the cost of 

these medications.  Mr. Whitesel was concerned with giving 

medications out using taxpayers’ money. Health Department 

Educator Seth Dewey explained the funds were from a 

pharmaceutical settlement not from taxpayers. Mr. Parks asked 

about the pharmaceutical funds use.  Mr. Auxier replied that the 

funds current balance was $166,924.77 with $155,368.43 of that 

being received in 2023. For short term to get the ball rolling 

on the front lines, the City of Hutchinson would fund the first 

and second options, Teen Intervene early education prevention 

for $19,251 and Reno Connections, United Way of Reno County for 

appropriate resources of $25,000.  Mr. Hirst would like to see 

the data collected sent to the state.  Mr. Auxier replied that 

data from Prairie Star was hard wired into the program and 

reports collected would be sent to the state.  Mr. Whitesel 

motioned to approve the $25,000 funds in separate motions for 

the diversion program.  The motion failed with no second.  Mr. 

Hirst moved, seconded by Mr. Bogner, to approve the 

recommendation from the Opioid Settlement Funds Advisory 

Oversight Committee’s to fund the Reno County First Time Drug 

Felony Diversion Program and the Medication Assisted Treatment 

by Prairie Star in the amount of $25,000 each for a total of 

$50,000 from the Municipalities Fights Addiction fund.  The 

motion was approved by a roll call vote of 3-1 with Mr. Whitesel 

opposed however he would have voted to fund the diversion 

program had he been given the opportunity to vote on it 

separately. 

 

 7B. Vikki Mader CEO of Horizons Mental Health Center 

briefly went over the purpose of Horizons mentioning programs 

and Crisis Center services and helping patients with at home 

services or wherever they feel comfortable after leaving the 

hospital.  She had provided the financials prior to the agenda 

meeting and asked the Board if they had any questions, none did.  

Mr. Hirst mentioned the Crisis Center made a big difference in 

keeping individuals out of jail which would save the county 

money.     

 

 7C. County Administrator Randy Partington requested the 

Board designate a voting delegate and alternate for the Kansas 

Association of Counties (KAC) annual conference effective 

November 24, 2023, until the 2024 KAC Annual conference.  Each 

KAC member county shall be allowed one vote, which would be cast 

by a chosen delegate designated for the county.  Mr. Hirst 

moved, seconded by Mr. Bogner, to elect Mr. Parks as the 

delegate candidate for KAC.  The motion was approved by a roll 

call vote of 4-0. 

 



138 
 

  

 Mr. Bogner moved, seconded by Mr. Parks, to elect Mr. Hirst 

as the alternate candidate for KAC.  The motion was approved by 

a roll call vote of 4-0.  

 

 7D.  Jessica Susee, Youth Services Juvenile Corrections 

Advisory Board (JCAB) Coordinator/KDOC-JS Administrative 

Contact, outlined the Juvenile Corrections Board Education 

Representative Appointee Replacement.  She stated that the 

Advisory Board was comprised of members in accordance with the 

Statute of the State of Kansas #75-7044.  According to the 

statute some of the Juvenile Board representatives shall be 

appointed.  Education Representative David Patterson no longer 

was employed or residing in any Reno County school district and 

needed to be replaced and a new representative would be 

appointed for a 3-year term of 11/1/2023 to 11/1/2026. The JCAB 

recommended the applicant USD 308 Jenny Wilson for this 

position.  Mr. Whitesel requested an interview to find out about 

the person being appointed.  The Board recommended following the 

Advisory Boards recommendation since they vetted the applicant.  

Ms. Susee reviewed what the Advisory Boards purpose was for the 

appointee. Mr. Hirst moved, seconded by Mr. Bogner, to approve 

the recommendation of Jenny Wilson to JCAB as outlined in option 

one.  The motion was approved by a roll call vote of 3-1 with 

Mr. Whitesel opposed.  

 

  8A. Mr. Partington asked the Board if they had any 

questions. 

  

  Mr. Whitesel mentioned signing up for Medicare Part D 

stating residents needed to go to a licensed professional not 

the Department of Aging and asked to meet with Aging Director 

Barbara Lilyhorn. 

 

  Mr. Partington reminded the Board of the Quad County 

meeting on December 11th, 2023, at Newton Airport, 11:45 a.m. and 

asked how many were going to attend, only 2 have stated they 

were attending.  He said the Youth Services Director was 

retiring and there were qualified candidates internally.  

Tomorrow evening Reno County Tonya Culp Health Department and 

Sandra Milburn County Communications Specialist will be 

graduating. 

   

  Commissioner comments: 

 

  Mr. Bogner thanked everyone for the prayers and kindness 

given when his mother passed away.  He attended two fire 

district meetings that went very smoothly, people were concerned 

about personal services.  He thought there was a good consensus 

for putting it all together with discussions making a good 



139 
 

  

package for all.  Emergency Management handled the fog which 

kept them very busy since it was such a dangerous thick fog, 

luckily none of the Reno County employees were involved with the 

four accidents in the Haven area. 

 

 Mr. Hirst also attended fire district meetings and stated 

Sandra was doing a great job and people appreciated the 

information.  He attended a SCKEDD meeting where they looked 

positive and spoke about grant potentials also looking to find 

any housing assistance that was needed.  He went to the Pretty 

Prairie City Council meeting where they spoke about the EMS 

program and the addition of five new EMT’s to the staff roster.  

At 5:00 p.m. Thursday evening at the Public Works building in 

South Hutchinson there will be a solar panel meeting.  He stated 

the Mayor’s Forum needed to be started back up in 2024.  Friday 

will be a special day for celebrating Veteran’s Day. They 

deserve everything we can give them. Please take time to thank a 

Veteran since there are no loud booms like other countries 

around the world because of our Veterans. 

 

 Mr. Whitesel spoke about election day telling people to go 

vote, we had low numbers so get out and vote, votes matter.  

Slow down in the fog and drive safely by turning on your lights 

in the fog.  Hutchinson schools postponed school for 2-hours for 

the fog excusing students for being late.  He encouraged people 

to go meet neighbors and make a better community during the 

holidays. 

 

 Mr. Parks spoke about a wreck that resulted in a death.  He 

was at the scene and appreciated the response from multiple 

emergency personnel and gave high praise for a job well done. He 

asked Mr. Partington if he could look into installing 

microphones or take the glass down on the tag line, because he 

observed people not being able to hear the girls behind the 

glass when speaking with customers.  Mr. Bogner agreed that he 

had complaints also. At the joint meeting with The City of 

Hutchinson they talked about vagrancy, asking what can be done 

with street people? Would it take a resolution? He suggested 

asking the City of Hutchinson Police Chief and the Sheriff to 

get together to work on a solution.   

 

 Mr. Partington, Mr. Hirst, and Mr. Bogner attended an EMS 

quarterly meeting to go over reports and financials.  Dave 

Johnson, the EMS Chief stated the main issue in the financials 

was receiving grants so the funds that Reno County give were 

well under budget this year, so maybe encumbered funds could go 

toward purchasing an ambulance or equipment replacements.     

EMS was working on the Arlington EMS station project getting 

quotes.  Mr. Bogner appreciated the transparency of information. 



140 
 

  

  

  At 10:05 a.m. the meeting adjourned until Wednesday, November 

22nd, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. 

 

Approved: 

  

  ________________________________________ 

  Chair, Board of Reno County Commissioners 

 

(ATTEST) 

 

_________________________     _________ 

Reno County Clerk       Date 

cm 

 

 

 

 

 

 

















































































































AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #6.Q

AGENDA DATE: December 27, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Patrick Hoffman, County Counselor

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
County Administrator's Contract for 2024

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
Beginning in 2020, Reno County has contracted with Randy Partington for employment as the county
administrator. 
Below are the changes in the attached employment contract.  

Contract is for 2 years instead of 1.
Gross base pay combined with additional income category for convenience and clarity.
Administrator receives a gross base pay increase equal to standard county employee budgeted
increase.

ALL OPTIONS:
1. Approve the employment contract with all noted changes
2. Modify the employment contract 

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Approval of contract with noted changes.

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
Pay adjustments are covered by the 2024 budget.



 1

 
     
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT  

(Effective January 1, 2024) 
  
 THIS CONTRACT to be effective the 1st day of January, 2024, is made and entered into 
between the Board of County Commissioners of Reno County, Kansas (hereinafter the “County”), 
and Randall Partington (hereinafter the “Administrator”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the County has created by resolution the position of County Administrator of 
Reno County, Kansas, pursuant to K.S.A. 19-3a02, and the County desires to continue the 
employment of the Administrator in said position; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the County and the Administrator first entered into an Employment Contract 
effective February 16, 2020, for a term initially concluding on December 31, 2020; and 
 
 WHERAS, the County and the Administrator have continuously renewed the original 
contract with modifications to the present; and 
 
 WHEREAS, following completion of a recent performance evaluation of the Administrator, 
the parties desire to renew the Employment Contract for an additional one (1) year term and to 
amend said Contract in certain respects. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the past performance of the Administrator and the 
promises and covenants hereinafter stated, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Employment: 
 
 The County hereby agrees to continue employment of the Administrator as 
County Administrator, and the Administrator hereby accepts such employment in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of this contract. 

 
2. Duties: 
 
 The Administrator shall perform the duties delegated to the County 
Administrator described within County Resolution 2012-39 approved and adopted 
December 11, 2012.  The Administrator shall be in charge of the operations of the 
County and have full authority and responsibility, subject to the direction and 
control of the Board of County Commissioners, for assisting in the formulation of 
policies and for implementing such policies as established by the County, and all 
duties as referred within the County Administrator job description approved in 
March, 2016, as the same may be amended from time to time. The Administrator 
shall accept no outside employment that will interfere with the performance of his 
duties as County Administrator.  In this regard it is the County’s intention that the 
Administrator devotes his full attention towards the fulfillment of the 
Administrator’s obligations under this contract. 
 
3. Term of Employment: 
 

a. The term of this renewed contract shall be for two (2) years 
commencing on January 1, 2024 and concluding on December 31, 
2025. This contract will automatically renew itself thereafter for 
additional one-year terms commencing on January 1 of each such 



 2

year, if the County has not formally notified the County 
Administrator of contract termination at least 60-days in advance. 

 
b. Subject to the provisions of section 4 hereof, nothing in this contract 

shall be construed to prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the 
right of the County to non-renew the employment of the 
Administrator at the expiration of the term, or to terminate the 
services of the Administrator at any time, or with the right of the 
Administrator to resign from his position as Administrator of the 
County at any time. 

 
c. In the event this contract automatically renews, Administrator’s 

base salary shall increase by the same percentage rate budgeted 
for county employees who are meeting the expectations for their 
position. In the event clarification for this percentage is necessary 
it shall be calculated by the Director of Human Resources. 

 
4. Termination and Severance Pay: 

 
a. In the event the County terminates this contract on or before 

December 31, 2025, or at any time during the renewal term 
thereafter as herein provided, or fails to renew the employment of 
the Administrator at the expiration of any term, notwithstanding the 
Administrator’s willingness to continue performing such services for 
the County, the County shall pay to the Administrator all contractual 
obligations remaining due under the contract, if any, and in addition 
thereto shall pay as severance pay a lump sum cash payment equal 
to the total of six (6) months’ aggregate salary, accrued personal 
leave time and all other benefits available to employees.   
 
In addition, the County for a period of six (6) months following 
termination shall pay to the Administrator an amount equal to what 
the County would have otherwise contributed to the Administrator’s 
continuing participation in the County’s healthcare plan had the 
Administrator not been terminated, or the amount of premium paid 
by the Administrator for health insurance following termination, 
whichever is less. In the event the Administrator, following a 
diligent effort, is unable to secure comparable employment by the 
six (6) month anniversary of his termination, the term of the above 
referenced severance benefits shall be extended for an additional 
six (6) months or through the last day of the month preceding the 
month of his first day of new employment, whichever occurs first.  
Severance compensation beyond the initial six (6) month period 
shall be paid on a month to month basis with each payment due on 
the 10th day of the month following each month of continuing 
unemployment. Should the Administrator be terminated for 
commission of any crime involving moral turpitude, veracity, 
honesty or personal gain, or a felony offense, or engage in 
misconduct in the performance of his official duties, the County 
shall have no obligation to pay any severance pay as provided for 
herein.  

 
b. Except as otherwise agreed by the parties, the Administrator shall 

give the County sixty (60) days’ written notice of any voluntary 



 3

resignation from employment hereunder. In the event of such 
voluntary resignation and subject to paragraph “c” below, the 
provisions of paragraph “a” above shall not apply and this contract 
shall expire on the effective date of such resignation, with the 
exception of accrued personal leave time that shall be paid out 
similar to other county employees upon resignation or retirement. 

 
c. If at any time during the term of this contract or any renewal 

thereof:  
 

(1) A majority of the governing body votes to terminate 
Administrator at a duly authorized public meeting for any 
reason other than commission of any crime involving moral 
turpitude, veracity, honesty or personal gain, or a felony 
offense, or engage in misconduct in the performance of his 
official duties, when Administrator is ready, willing and able 
to perform the duties of Administrator; 

 
(2) The County reduces base salary, compensation or other 

financial benefits applicable to Administrator, unless such 
reduction applies in no greater percentage than the average 
reduction of all department heads of the County; 

(3) The Administrator resigns following an offer to accept 
resignation, whether formal or informal, by a commissioner 
as representative of the majority of the Board of County 
Commissioners at any time the Administrator is ready, 
willing and able to perform the duties of County 
Administrator; 

 
THEN, in such events, the Administrator may at his election deem his employment 
hereunder to have been terminated within the meaning of paragraph “a” of this 
section and, the County shall forthwith make the payments and provide the 
benefits required under such paragraph “a.” 

 
5. Disability: 
 
 If the Administrator is permanently disabled or is otherwise unable to 
perform his duties because of sickness, accident, injury, mental incapacity or 
health for a period of thirty (30) successive days beyond any accrued sick leave, 
or for twenty (20) business days over a thirty (30) day period after exhaustion of 
accrued sick leave, the County shall have the option to terminate this Contract, 
consistent with all applicable federal and state laws pertaining to required leave, 
disabilities and accommodations.  Provided, in any such event the Administrator 
shall be compensated for any accrued and compensable sick leave, personal leave 
time, holidays, and other accrued benefits, but Administrator shall not be paid any 
severance pay or further compensation. 

 
6. Gross Wages: 
 

The County shall pay to Administrator as compensation for his services 
hereunder for calendar year 2024 gross wages of $201,217.36.  The gross wages 
consist of the following monetary components. 

 



 4

 Base salary. $170,180.86 as the annual base salary payable in 
installments at such intervals as other County employees are paid.  
The base salary may be reviewed periodically by the Board of 
County Commissioners but not less than once annually at or about 
the time for renewal of this contract as provided at paragraph 3a.  
Any change in the annual base salary or in any other benefits as 
specified at paragraphs, 8 and 9 below shall be reflected in the 
Board’s Minutes and by written Memorandum or letter from the 
Board Chairman to the County Administrator; and the same shall 
be considered as an amendment to this contract. 
 

 Combination for clarity. This base annual base salary absorbs 
a separate line item of ‘additional consideration’ from the previous 
years salary. This change was made for the convenience of both 
parties and any comparison between the prior year’s compensation 
should consider this alteration. 
 

 Vehicle allowance. The County shall provide the Administrator 
with a vehicle allowance of $600.00 per month ($7,200.00 
annually) for official use of his private vehicle within Reno County. 
The Administrator shall, in addition, be reimbursed for use of such 
vehicle for official travel to destinations outside of Reno County at 
the rate paid to other County employees for similar travel. All 
operating, maintenance and other expenses incurred by the 
Administrator in connection with his official duties shall be borne 
by the Administrator. 

 
 Deferred compensation. In addition to other compensation, the 

County agrees to execute all necessary agreements required by 
the Qualified 457b Plan Provider of the Employee’s choice for 
participation on the selected plan, and in addition to the base 
salary paid by the County to the Employee, the County agrees to 
contribute the maximum yearly amount allowed by law, paid in 
equal installments simultaneously with the Administrator’s salary, 
to a 457b Plan on behalf of the Administrator as deferred 
compensation. In 2024 the maximum yearly amount is 
$23,000.00. 

 
 2025 adjustment. For Calendar year 2025, Administrator’s base 

salary shall increase by no less than the same percentage rate 
budgeted for county employees who are meeting the expectations 
for their position. In the event clarification for this percentage is 
necessary it shall be calculated by the Director of Human 
Resources. 

 
7. Health Insurance: 

 
a. Health Insurance.  The County shall provide hospitalization, 

surgical, and comprehensive medical insurance for the 
Administrator and his dependents and pay the premiums thereon 
equal to that which is provided to all other employees of the County, 
in accordance with policies of the County.   

 
  



 5

8. Leaves and other benefits: 
 

a. Upon the commencement date of the contract term the 
Administrator shall be credited with three (3) weeks paid personal 
leave time and shall be entitled to such other additional paid leave 
as specified in the County Personal Leave Time Policy adopted 
December 27, 2016, and the County Sick Leave Administration 
Policy adopted September 25, 2018, as the same may be amended 
from time to time. 

 
b. Group insurance and all other benefits provided to other County 

employees shall be made available to the Administrator on like 
terms and conditions. 

 
c. In addition to any deferred compensation payment made pursuant 

to Section 7 b. of this contract, the Administrator may elect to 
allocate any part of his total compensation to a retirement, deferred 
compensation or similar program of his choice. 

 
9. Professional Development: 

 
a. The County shall budget for and pay the professional dues and 

subscriptions incurred by the Administrator for his participation in 
such national, regional, state and local associations or organizations 
as the Administrator deems necessary and which provides for the 
continuing development of professional credentials for the ICMA-
CM, subject to approval of the Board of County Commissioners. 

 
b. The County shall budget for and pay the travel and subsistence 

expenses incurred by the Administrator in the course of his 
attendance at or participation in such meetings, conferences or 
other functions as he deems necessary to adequately discharge 
official and ceremonial functions on behalf of the County, including 
but not limited to the annual conferences or conventions of the 
Kansas Association of Counties (KAC), Government Finance Officers 
Association (GFOA), International City & County Management 
Association (ICMA), Kansas Association of City & County 
Management (KACM), and Kansas County Administrators 
Association (KCAA) and any such national, regional, state and local 
groups and committees thereof upon which the Administrator 
serves as a member. 

 
c. The County shall budget and pay for travel and subsistence 

expenses incurred by the Administrator for short courses, seminars 
and institutes which he deems necessary for his professional 
development and for the good of the County and which are 
approved by the Board of County Commissioners. 

 
10. Other terms and conditions of employment: 

 
a. In addition to benefits specifically enumerated in this contract, all 

policies and procedures of the County relating to personal leave 
time and sick leave, retirement and pension system contributions, 
holidays and other benefits and working conditions, as they now 



 6

exist or may hereafter be amended, shall apply to the Administrator 
in the same way as to other employees of the County. 

 
b. The County, in consultation with the Administrator, may fix any 

such other terms and conditions of employment relating to the 
performance of the Administrator as it deems appropriate from time 
to time; provided, that such terms and conditions are not 
inconsistent with or in conflict with the express provisions of this 
contract, County policies and procedures or any other law or 
regulation. No such additional terms or conditions shall be effective 
unless first reduced to writing and furnished to the Administrator 
as mutually agreed by the Administrator and the County. 

 
11. Risk allocation: 

 
a. The parties acknowledge the applicability of the Kansas Tort Claims 

Act, K.S.A. 65-6101 and following (the “KTCA”), to the 
Administrator. The Administrator shall be afforded all of the rights 
and protections afforded public employees generally pursuant to 
the KTCA, including but not limited to those rights and protections 
relating to alleged violations of state or federal civil rights laws. The 
Administrator may be afforded such additional rights and 
protections with respect to civil actions to which is made a party, 
as the County may from time to time deem appropriate. 

 
b. The Administrator shall keep all personal vehicles used for official 

business in good cosmetic and operating condition and shall 
maintain continuously in force with respect to all such vehicles a 
policy of liability insurance having a limit of at least $500,000 per 
occurrence for bodily injury and $50,000 per occurrence for 
property damage. 

 
12. Performance evaluation: 

 
a. The Board of County Commissioners shall review and evaluate the 

performance of the Administrator annually based upon the 
performance goals established by the Board in consultation with the 
Administrator, in the fall of each year, and may evaluate such 
performance more frequently, if determined necessary by the Board 
of County Commissioners or requested by the Administrator.  The 
Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners and the 
Administrator shall meet prior to any findings to discuss the 
Administrator’s self evaluation of the prior year.  The Chairman of 
the Board of County Commissioners shall furnish to the 
Administrator a written summary of the findings of the Board and 
shall afford the Administrator an adequate opportunity to discuss 
such findings and evaluations with the Board. 

 
b. In implementing the provisions of this section, the parties agree to 

abide by all applicable law. 
 

 
 
 



 7

 13. Contract Subject to Kansas Cash-Basis Law: 

This Contract is subject to the Kansas Cash-Basis Law, K.S.A. 10-1116a.  
The financial obligations of the County undertaken herein are subject to funds 
budgeted and available for the stated purposes. 
 
14. Bond: 
 

The County shall bear the full cost of any fidelity or other bonds required 
of the Administrator. 
 
15. General Provisions: 

 
a. The text hereof shall constitute the entire agreement between the 

parties. 
 

b. Other than those provisions relating to the Administrator’s 
obligation to serve as the County Administrator, this contract shall 
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs and executors 
of the Administrator. 

 
c. Except as expressly provided herein, neither party shall assign 

rights or delegate duties arising from this contract without first 
obtaining the express written consent of the other. 

 
d. Should any provision of this contract, or any portion thereof, be 

held unconstitutional, invalid, or unenforceable, the remainder of 
this contract shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected and 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
 To the above and foregoing terms and conditions, the parties execute this contract on the 
day and date indicated below. 
 
      “COUNTY” 
 
      BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
      OF RENO COUNTY, KANSAS 
   
DATE:_______________________  By:__________________________________ 

               Daniel Friesen, Chairman 

 
      “ADMINISTRATOR” 
 
 
DATE:_______________________  _____________________________________ 
      Randall Partington 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Reno County Clerk 
 
12/21/2023 


































































































































	Agenda
	03A RetirementRec
	06B Minutes-Nov23
	06C Res SD1 Reserve
	06D Res SD310 Reserve
	06E Res SD8 Reserve
	06F Res SD201 Reserve
	06G Res SD202 Reserve
	06H Res WD8 Reserve
	06I Res WD101 Reserve
	06J Res Trsfr SDWDs
	06K Res SD201,202 Improv
	06L Res WD101 Improv
	06M Res JCAB JDF Grant Funds
	06N CommCorrPolicy
	06O Aging Council
	06P Public Transp Commission
	06Q County Administrator Contract
	07A Insurance Options
	07B Res SD310 Billing
	07C Planning Commission
	07D Declaratory Resolution 30x30
	08A Dept Reports
	08B Financial Report

